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at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

THE WHITE HousE

WASHINGTON

February 19, 1975

MR, PRESIDENT:

The attached letter is forwarded
for your information and will be
handled routinely unless other-
wise indicated.
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THE PRESIDINT 1AS SEEN...u
JOHN DAVIS LODGE
} ) February 15, 1975

His Excellcncy

The Honorable Gerald Forad
President of the United States
The White House

Washington, D. C,

Dear Mr., President:

Your speech in honor of Vice-President
Rockefeller was remarkably penetrating and
constructive. I was glad that Francesca and
I could be there. The whole occasion was
balm for the souls of Republicans.

1 particularly apprecicted your reference to
Senator Vandenberg. It so happens thet he
was on the train that I was on when I went
to Grand Rapids to make a Lincoln's Birthday
speech at your behest.

I am planning to be in Washington for the .
Chowder and Marching Club meeting on Wednesday,
March 12th, which is in Congressman Devine's
office,

Francesca joins me in seuding you and Betty our
fond and respectful regasrds,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 21, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: WARREN RUSTAND

_FROM: g JERRY H. J

The attached letter was returned in the President's outbox
with the following notation:

-- On March 12th., My plans?

Would you please follow-up with a memo to the President
through this office.

Thank you.

cc: Don Rumsfeld
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